RFP 12-73
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT G
Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.


2.4.1
Company Information

1.  Please provide a background on your Company. Be sure to include any pertinent information that could help the State have a better understanding of your business.

2.  Please detail your hiring process, certification requirements and training for new and current employees that will work on this contract.

3.  What is Respondent’s policy for employees whose appearance/uniform is deemed unsatisfactory while the employee is on the job? Please provide details.
4.  What quality assurance measures does the respondent have in place to proactively monitor the State of Indiana contract for services provided? Please provide details.
5.  What performance metrics does the respondent use to evaluate the technicians employed for the State of Indiana contract? Please provide details.
6. If it is deemed that the employee is not meeting the metrics above, what is the protocol and process for fixing the shortfall in metrics? At what time will the employee be removed from the State of Indiana contract if he/she is not meeting these metrics? Please provide details.
7.  Please describe in detail your company’s proposed team structure including names and background information, and services each individual or group will perform for the state.  
8.  The State reserves the right to approve all new employees for this contract prior to them starting. What is the replacement process in the case of a proposed team member departing?
9. The State of Indiana is drug free workplace, how do you intend to monitor this for your employees as previously outlined?

2.4.2       Maintenance History & Strategy

1. Please give an example of a recent post-implementation success where respondent provided large maintenance and repair services for HVAC, electrical, plumbing, and kitchen equipment at the local, state, or federal level. If the respondent has not worked with the public sector prior, please describe a successful maintenance program elsewhere.
2. Please describe your companies, more specifically the individuals who will work onsite, abilities to operate PMC-2000 and how it will be used successfully to implement a maintenance strategy.

3. Many of the items that require routine maintenance will need attention prior to or after the manufacturers recommended maintenance schedule time (IE: Every 30, 60, 90 days) due to the amount of usage and age of the machine. Describe your plan to properly maintain these items.

4. The state would like a “maintenance schedule/strategy” for each building within 6 months of the contract start date, please provide your plan to accomplish this.

5. The services to be performed under this contract are vital to the State and must be continued without interruption. Please describe your openness to retaining current contract facility maintenance personnel and your companies proposed plan for ensuring continuity of services while transitioning from the current provider.
